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16
17

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel. )

Public Works and Transportation

18

Committee meeting for February 27th is now in

19

session.

20

Committee Members Alan Arakawa --

For the record, we have in attendance

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Good morning.

-- Bob Carroll, Riki Hokama, and Charmaine

23

Tavares.

24

and Committee Member Pat Kawano.

25

Excused are Committee Vice-Chair Dain Kane

From the Corporation Counsel's office we have
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Traci Fujita-Villarosa, our Legislative Analyst Jan

2

Inouye Ogata, and Committee Secretary Jo-Ann Sato.

3

Members, we'll begin first by starting with

4

public testimony.

5

one in the gallery here to testify, so the Chair

6

will close testimony on today's items.

7

ITEM NO. 28:

At this point the Chair sees no

RE:
REFUSE COLLECTION AND LANDFILLS
(C.C. 02-44)

8

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

We have four items on our agenda.

The

10

first item relates to refuse collection and

11

landfills.

12

proposed bill deleting sections of Chapter 8.04

13

which have been incorporated into the rules for

14

refuse collection pickup.

15

the Director of Public Works and Waste Management,

16

Mr. David Goode, to give us an overview of this

17

matter.

18
19

The Committee is in receipt of a

And the Chair has invited

Mr. Goode, if you will.
MR. GOODE:

Good morning, Chairman, members of the

20

Committee.

21

about four years to the time where we had a

22

subcommittee called the Subcommittee on the Maui

23

County Code.

24

that.

25

systematically went through the code page by page

Where do I start?

Well, let's go back

Some of you may have participated in

And what they did is they kind of
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1

and they found a number of things in there that

2

either were antiquated or maybe covered in another

3

section or seemed out of date.

4

recommendation they had had to do with the Refuse

5

Collection Ordinance, which is Maui County Code

6

8.04.

And one

7

8.04 covers landfills and refuse collection,

8

and what they saw within 8.04 was that a lot of the

9

ordinance regarding refuse collection has to do with

10

things that are probably best put in rules, how

11

to's, how to put out your can, what not to put in,

12

what time to put it out, how much it weighs, those

13

kind of things.

14

last term we touched on this subject and it was

15

decided that we really can't move forward with

16

putting things into rules until the rules are in

17

place.

18

in a vacuum.

19

And I believe in this Committee

You can't change the ordinance and leave us
You need to have the rules in place.

So what we have done is worked real hard on

20

the rules, which I have handed out, and we have

21

wrapped that up.

22

month ago, a few people showed up.

23

refined them, you know,

24

comments were received during the public hearing,

25

and those rules are before you.

We had a public meeting about a
We had -- we

internally to see what
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1

in three subchapters, General Collection, which

2

applies to all type of collection; Manual

3

Collection, which is our rear-loading trucks we have

4

now; and Automated Collections, where we only have

5

them in Lanai and soon we're going to have them in

6

Kahului.

7

a lot of how to's, how to set them out, when to set

8

them out, that you have to have an account, what you

9

can put in them and what you can't put in them.

And so we -- we adopted those rules.

It's

So the ordinance changes before you, then, is

10
11

to repeal sections of 8.04 better covered in the

12

rules.

13

the sections on collection requirements, preparation

14

and placement, sections on removal and disposing of

15

refuse.

16

which is mostly landfill-related items as well as

17

the fact that charges are to be set out in the

18

budget ordinance and things like that.

19

This would include some of the definitions,

And then renumbering what's left over,

So, again, that's what we did, is we adopted

20

rules that are the how to's and then looking to

21

repeal those from the Maui County Code.

22

give the Department, you know,

23

future should other types of material be deemed

24

inappropriate to be put in refuse.

25

from time to time.

This will

flexibility in the

And this happens

We had a call once -- Well,
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1

don't know when you guys had breakfast, but I don't

2

want to get too into it.

3

things come up that it's just totally inappropriate

4

and you look in the ordinance and it's like, oh,

5

gees,

6

just deal with it.

7

things like hypodermic needles and dog poop and you

8

name it, those kind of things that we run across

9

that we would like to have the flexibility within

10

But every once in a while

if we had rules, we could do it real quick and
So

and I'm talking about

the rules.

11

So that's,

I guess, the long and short of it.

12

And if you like, we can get into details as you

13

like.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

Members, before I open the floor up for

16

questions for Mr. Goode, we were given the rules

17

this morning and it is a rather lengthy document,

18

roughly 12 to 13 pages.

19

this body to take a few minutes to review those

20

rules,

21

questioning of Mr. Goode?

Is it the preference of

or would you like to proceed with the

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Okay.

Ms. Tavares.

I'm fine with the rules.
Mr. Hokama.
I'm ready to ask questions.
Mr. Carroll.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

I'm ready.
Mr. Arakawa.
Yeah,

just as part of what we're

4

going to be doing -- I'm glancing over the rules as

5

we're discussing.

6

set already from the Department?

7
8

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

The rules of the Department are

That's -- Mr. Arakawa, do you need

time to go over the rules?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

He's already set these as rules

10

and I'll assume that these are what they actually

11

are and then I don't need time,

12

over these.

13

that's quite different.

If these are for discussion to be set,

14

MR. GOODE:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

They're set.
They're set.

Okay.

Okay.

They're set.

I'm ready.
Members,

18

questions for Mr. Goode.

19

first with Ms. Tavares.

20

for Mr. Goode?

21

I just want to go

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No,

let us proceed with
Let's see, we'll start
Any questions at this time

I don't have questions because

22

I was privileged to sit on that subcommittee that

23

went over the Maui County Code, which was no easy

24

task.

But, you know,

25

rules,

you know, as recommended

I'm happy to see that the
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1

were done and now we can actually go back to the

2

Code and take out the parts that no longer apply

3

because they are in the rules.

4

the process going on.

5

questions on this section.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

I don't have any particular

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama.

7

8

Okay.

So I am glad to see

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

My questions

first would be for Corporation Counsel.

9

Most

10

people,

11

of leaving it in the Code.

12

was,

13

subcommittee to bring the Code more or less up to

14

currency and those that did not need to be so-called

15

an ordinance was considered to move to a rule.

16

you know, wonder why we go to rules instead

you know,

And one of it,

I know,

that Ms. Tavares sat on was a

So we're all clear, what part of a

17

rule-making process does the public have

18

opportunities to provide input or to recommend

19

changes?

20

under law?

21

MS.

And what legal basis does the rules have

FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

Well, the rules -- our

22

Administrative Rules that are passed by the County

23

of Maui go through the administrative proceedings

24

process that's set forth in Hawaii Revised Statutes,

25

and that requires a public hearing with 30 days
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published notice, as was done in this case.

2

rule is, in effect, a law.

3

court and it's

4

enforceability as an ordinance does.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

The

It's enforceable in

carries the same, you know, legal

Okay.

If I may, what makes any

6

violation of this a misdemeanor, or is it a -- it's

7

a violation, so that the fine is up to $1,000?

8

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

Right.

This would be not a

criminal violation, but an administrative penalty.

9

10

But if -- I guess when I say a -- Legally

11

enforceable in court is if a person was not

12

complying with this rule and they failed to comply

13

even after notice from the Department or they failed

14

to pay the fine,

15

the Department, then our office, Corporation

16

Counsel's office, would -- could go to court, to

17

seek injunction or to seek money, seek recovery of

18

that money penalty.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

you know, after notification from

Okay.

Because it's a rule and I

20

haven't had a chance to find if there is -- Is there

21

a place where the Director has discretion to waive

22

the rule or portions of the rules?

23
24
25

MS.

FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

To waive -- No, not unless it

specifically gives the Director discretion.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Goode, are you aware of any
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portion of the rules -- and, again,

I, you know,

2

preface it that I have not totally reviewed the

3

whole -- the whole section yet.

4

MR. GOODE:

I see one and I think I'm aware of another

5

one.

6

County Code where it says that all residential units

7

within the County are to make arrangements with the

8

Department, which essentially to -- again, the

9

account, you know, if you don't have an account,

The one I'm aware of actually mimics the Maui

10

then how are you going to deal with the refuse and

11

either take it to the landfill yourself or -- So

12

that's one area.

13

Under the rules we did add one new area

14

regarding bulky items, because we have a bulky item

15

pickup that we have been doing; in fact that was

16

funded this last fiscal year.

17

refuse may be collected under procedures determined

18

by the Director, so those may be amended from time

19

to time.

And it says bulky

20

Do you have another one?

21

Here's another area, 15.108.11, collection

22

for areas inaccessible to County refuse trucks.

23

There are areas that we don't go into.

24

those are areas that historically we haven't gone

25

into.

Most of

It does allow -- the Director may designate
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1

an alternate location where a properly prepared

2

refuse container shall be placed for collection.

3

And that happens today, especially Up-Country where

4

we don't go down certain roads.

5
6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, that's on page 108-8, for your

information.

7

MR. GOODE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

Correct.
Chairman, if I may continue,

please, if you would allow me.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you very much.

Mr. Goode, you know, part of the Code that

12
13

our subcommittee worked on has a portion that

14

specifically relates only to Lanai, and the Code

15

says that no portions of this Chapter shall apply to

16

Lanai, but that there will be rules regarding the

17

refuse collection.

18

for the island of Lanai, or is it just part of the

19

general rules as sets forth that you have presented

20

to us this morning?

21

MR. GOODE:

Is there anything specific just

I'm going to have Traci correct me if I'm

22

wrong, but, you know, I have looked at this

23

provision in the past and kind of scratched my head.

24

And I guess what some of the history might be, but

25

essentially the rules now -- we have the Subchapter
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1

on Automated Refuse Collection, so I would assume

2

that would pertain to Lanai.

3

to do with not parking the car at a certain distance

4

to the can, the can shouldn't be -- you know, has to

5

be facing a certain direction with the hinges out

6

towards the street, not within 5 feet of another

7

telephone pole or something like that.

8

done any other special rules for Lanai.

9

certainly be willing to work with you and your

And those rules have

We haven't
We would

10

office and -- if you feel like something might be

11

needed, but we haven't

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Well, it was more, Mr. Goode, that

13

if there was specific rules only for the island of

14

Lanai, then I would work with you to ensure that the

15

Committee was well apprised of what the specific

16

rule that relates only to that specific region of

17

our County was and that would be fair and

18

educational.

19

Lanai and we're not letting the people know there

20

what is this specific rule, that I would consider

21

something we need to have corrected.

22

that to you in this meeting this morning, it was

23

specific -- is there anyplace in the County that has

24

only a specific rule just for that one region,

25

whether it be Hana, Molokai.

But if you say that we have a rule for
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MR. GOODE:

Well, Hana had the rule zoning ordinance.

As

2

far as our rules go, we don't have anything in our

3

rules as applying in our County.

4

would like to do is,

5

send -- You have a copy of the rules there.

6

may -- I'll send it to Ken Sabin and have him take a

7

look at the rules for automated and see if he sees

8

anything in there that may not work for Lanai.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

You know, what I

just to double-check, I'll
I

But basically in the past it was

10

only because Lanai was the only reasonable one that

11

had automated pickup?

12

MR. GOODE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14

MR. GOODE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

MR. GOODE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

Chairman.

19
20

Yeah.
That we can think of.

Yeah.
Okay.

That's what I'm thinking.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you very much, Mr.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Before the Chair turns the mike over to

21

Committee Member Carroll, the Chair would like to

22

recognize Councilmember Wayne Nishiki for today's

23

proceedings.

24
25

Mr. Carroll, at this time do you have any
specific questions for Mr. Goode?
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Mr. Arakawa.

3

4

Okay.

No questions at this time.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yes, thank you.

I guess in trying to determine whether or not

5
6

we should take things out of the Code, you put them

7

into your rules for the Department, we need to first

8

be willing to accept the rules of the Department

9

where they're going to go.

I've got a couple

10

questions as to the rules of the Department, Mr.

11

Chairman, if I may.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed, Mr. Arakawa.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

In the rules where you're doing

14

manual collection, you have a limitation of 50

15

pounds and you also have a limitation that the

16

refuse must be left on the sidewalk, the containers

17

must be left on the sidewalk.

18

section that you're creating -- Well, first of all,

19

have you had any problems with leaving trash

20

containers on the sidewalk?

21

neighborhood, we pretty much have designated areas

22

on almost all the houses where we put our trash and

23

it's not on the sidewalk.

24

in our neighborhood that really puts trash on the

25

sidewalk.

Now,

in the automated

Because I know in our

I don't know of anybody

So by making this a requirement to put
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trash on the sidewalk, are we going to create a

2

problem?
If I could answer, Chair.

3

MR. GOODE:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

MR. GOODE:

Proceed, Mr. Goode.

We use a real generic definition for sidewalk

6

that was actually copied from another section of the

7

Code.

8

necessarily the strip of concrete you may have in

9

front of your house.

And the definition of sidewalk is not

It's from the property line to

10

the edge of pavement.

So depending on where you

11

are

12

areas, it's real skinny.

13

got to be pretty close to the pavement and the idea

14

was when our crews looked at it, our supervisors,

15

they felt that, you know, basically, for manual

16

right now, the way people have been putting it out

17

is fine, we've been doing it for years and that

18

definition doesn't go crosswise with what people

19

have been doing.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Kahului, that's a real wide area.

Okay.

Other

So for automation, it's

And when we change this to

21

the automated process, again, most of us have areas

22

where we have created to put trash cans.

23

them are sort of barricaded so the animals can't get

24

to the trash can.

25

to remove those gates so that the automated system

Are we now going to be required

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

Some of

524-2090

INC.

16

PWT 2/27/02

1

can get there or are we going to have to literally

2

take these containers and move them out manually on

3

to the sidewalk area or right next to the

4

MR. GOODE:

They're going to have to be moved.

They're

5

going to have to be placed so that they can be

6

easily grabbed by the arm and put in.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

The -- I'm seeing this work in

8

Honolulu and in other jurisdictions.

I have

9

actually taken the time to look at it.

It seems to

10

work, except that I notice in many -- many

11

circumstances, the trash cans are left out by the

12

automated system and the wind tends to blow them

13

around if there's real strong wind.

14

specific, if we have the trash containers put in the

15

driveways right next to the roadway,

16

strong wind and nobody is home, what will happen

17

is -- and I have perceived this may happen -- is

18

that the wind may pick up some of these plastic

19

trash cans and blow them into the roadway.

20

something the Department has considered?

21

MR. GOODE:

We -- Let's see.

So in Kahului

if there's a

Is that

Have we considered it?

22

We're certainly concerned about it.

23

a lot heavier than, you know, your 32-gallon ones

24

you buy at Ace Hardware.

25

the folks in the City and County -- And we went over

These cans are

In our discussions with
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there and watched, too.

We spent a whole day

2

following trucks.

3

Honolulu where you don't have much wind, there's

4

other areas where you have got a lot of wind.

5

we haven't heard any feedback from them that the

6

windy areas were not serviceable by automated carts.

Obviously there's areas in

And

7

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So as far as -- Let me just put it

8

this way:

9

this be modified so the Department can adjust it to

If there is a problem with the wind, can

10

take into consideration the wind factors?

11

assume for now that this is not a problem, but if

12

there is a problem, would you be willing to adjust

13

it?

14
15
16

MR. GOODE:

We'll

We're going to have to think of something.

(Inaudible. )
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Even just taking those containers

17

and putting them back in the area where people have

18

built to hold the trash cans, you know, would

19

prevent them from being blown around.

20

that if the trash cans are not put back in these

21

containers,

22

neighbors on the road because the wind just picks it

23

up and blows it away.

24

cannot blow away.

25

there is a problem, the Department will adjust,

I do know

I have had to pick up trash cans of my

Whereas if it's protected, it

So under the assumption that if
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18

we'll let that go.

2

The weight of the containers.

3

weight specific on the manual.

4

specific on the automated?

5

MR. GOODE:

You have a

Is there a weight

There's no weight specific on the automated.

6

My understanding is the carts can handle up to about

7

300 pounds, I think, 350 pounds.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

9

MR. GOODE:

Okay.

I would like to point out that we currently

10

have a weight limit of 75 pounds.

We're moving it

11

down to 50 due to OSHA requirements.

12

lifting of 75 pounds in a new rule or proposed rule

13

I believe is -- from OSHA has lowered that down to

14

50.

15

be exposing ourselves big time.

16

less than 50 pounds.

17

that's over 75.

18

that they leave them out all night and it rains a

19

couple of inches, so we're 75 pounds.

20

300 pounds per household per week, which is a fair

21

amount of trash.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Repetitive

So we would be -- if we left it at 75, we would
Most containers are

We have an occasional one

A lot of times they're in wet areas

Yeah.

That allows

I'm just noticing that

23

those numbers are changing, so people need to be

24

aware of that.

25

MR. GOODE:

Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

If we're lowering from 75 to 50 in

2

the manual areas, are we now compensating with

3

more -- the trash being able to be split up a little

4

bit more, or are we just staying with the same

5

volumes?

6

MR. GOODE:

We're staying with six cans.

The six

7

containers actually stays in the Maui County Code.

8

It's not a rule.

9

week is -- Let's see.

But 300 pounds per household per
National average I think is 4

10

pounds per person per day, so you're looking at

11

something like three times over the average so it

12

still should be sufficient for most folks.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

The other question that I

14

have is with the automated system it states in your

15

rules that the County will be providing all the

16

containers.

17

MR. GOODE:

That's correct.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So any time there's a container

19

that needs to be replaced, the County will

20

automatically do that?

21

MR. GOODE:

As long as there wasn't negligence.

They

22

didn't run over it, they didn't set fire to it, you

23

know, those kind of things.

24

we'll take care of it.

25

off, we'll take care of it.

If it's defective,

Or if like a hinge comes
But if they run over
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1

it, they've got to buy one.

2

looking to have a cost for a replacement cart for

3

those types of instances in the budget at 503.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

In fact, we'll be

So you will be taking care

5

of that.

6

have to buy it, there's a price that you're going to

7

be putting out for that?

8
9

MR. GOODE:

So if somebody needs a new container, they

Right.

All the containers are serialized,

too, so we'll know who has what can, you know.

I

10

mean, if they lose one, they've got to buy it, you

11

know.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

And for the automated collection,

13

how many containers are you going to allow each land

14

property owner?

15

MR. GOODE:

Each owner, if you will, will pay the same as

16

folks in the nonautomated areas, that's $72 per

17

year.

18

one cart, they would have to open more than one

19

account.

20
21

They get one cart.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

If they want more than

So you have one -- and these are

55-gallon containers?

22

MR. GOODE:

These are 96-gallon containers.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

24

MR. GOODE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

96-gallon containers?

Yes.
That's big.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

I'm just trying to figure out the

2

volume now is going to be reduced for each house so

3

you had mentioned earlier that we're now going to

4

two collections a week?

5

MR. GOODE:

Yeah.

We're looking at two collections per

6

week.

That would allow us to transition one of

7

those collection days to either green waste or

8

recyclables as we have equipment and manpower

9

available.

So we would be able to offer a resident

10

of Kahului twice-a-week pickup,

11

192 gallons.

12

areas where you get six containers at 32 gallons,

13

192 gallons.

14
15
16

96 gallons a shot,

That's exactly the same as the manual

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

And then what about the green

waste?
MR. GOODE:

Until we are able to automate more areas and

17

free up more personnel and equipment, we won't be

18

able to do that, but that is our plan as we automate

19

more areas.

20

number of people is -- then use those -- those guys

21

to start green waste routes.

22

The efficiencies we gain in, you know,

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Because as I understand it, City

23

and County of Honolulu uses two residential trash

24

pickups and they do one green waste pickup separate

25

from that, so I'm --
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MR. GOODE:

It's on call.

If you have a large green

2

waste, like you did a big yard cleanup, you call up

3

the City and they have certain crews that go out and

4

do that on rear-loaders, but they don't have

5

dedicated crews.

6

work like an hour and a half a day.

7

for the City.

8

9
10
11

And, quite honestly, those crews
It doesn't work

We want to change it.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

That would be a separate

service that would be provided.

Is that at a fee or

is that part of the service?
MR. GOODE:

We haven't got that far yet.

There's been

12

discussions within the Division, the Department,

13

that that should be a fee for service because

14

there's some areas that don't have as much green

15

waste as others.

16

that maybe it ought to be rolled into one bill.

So

17

we haven't got that far yet in our discussions.

I

18

imagine that's something that would eventually be

19

before you folks.

20
21
22
23

And there's been other thoughts

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Mr. Chairman, I'll let

other members ask questions.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Goode,

I just have a couple of basic

24

questions for you relating to the automated pickup.

25

Now, for a family of four,

for example, how many
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cans will be issued?

2

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

3

MR. GOODE:

One.

It depends on how many units they buy, if you

4

will, same as today.

5

one house, and they have one account, you know, you

6

get six cans at 32-gallons.

7

with twice-a-week pickup.

8

folks have more than one account right now and they

9

can put out 12 cans every week, but they pay for

10
11
12
13

You have one family of four,

They would get one cart
We have some areas where

those two, they pay for two accounts.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And for the record, when will you be

starting these pickups in, I assume, Kahului?
MR. GOODE:

Yeah, Kahului.

We're looking at first of

14

July, whenever the first Monday is.

15

here, they're on island, the carts are ordered, and

16

now we're putting the final touches or actually

17

designing the public relations campaign.

18

of that whole effort is to have rules established

19

and, you know, crews being trained, which now we

20

have the trucks, we're going to start doing that.

21
22
23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

The trucks are

And part

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

Members, any other questions?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Not per se questions, Mr. Chairman,

24

I would say it's more of a comment.

25

the experience of using automated pickup, I can
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assure my colleagues that, one,

it is simpler to

2

rollout a 96-gallon container than try and lift six

3

32-containers to the curb side for pickup.

4

know,

5

that most -- or almost -- well,

6

few,

7

container that the County has provided many, many

8

years ago.

9

It's not as light that

You knqw, we have some

10

slight inclines on our

in our community, and I

11

have not seen it to be a problem when -- An

12

occasional gust may knock one down, but, you know,

13

think it works well.

14

community has proved that it's advancement in how to

15

do refuse pickup.

16

providing a better service and gaining better

17

efficiency by providing this in areas of Maui that

18

can utilize not only the efficiency, but the -- the

19

time that it takes.

20

these one-armed bandits, if I can use that

21

terminology, Chairman, can collect refuse with a

22

one-man operation.

23

experienced and can judge the distance between the

24

container and the roadside, it will be a lot

25

quicker.

You

I -- on the island of Lanai I can tell you
I'm sure there's a

but almost the majority is still the original

And it's very durable, it's strong.

I think,

if anything, our

And I think the Department is

You would be surprised how fast

And once the operator gets
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1

And so maybe one of the concerns of Mr.

2

Arakawa that the rules allow, as I understand,

3

Mr. Goode, to change the schedule.

4

thing would be is to adjust it to pick up during

5

when people are at home so that they can remove the

6

container back to a more secured area,

7

But, you know,

8

Maui.

9

surprised at the efficiency and the time that a

And if maybe the

if need be.

I think we need to give it a tryon

I can tell you I think people will be

10

and it's quieter.

11

regular back -- rear-loading trucks that we

12

currently use.

13

from

I find it a lot quieter than the

So I would say, you know,

if we can put our

14

manpower in better areas, you know,

15

providing the County the better service, Chairman.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17
18

Okay.

I think we're

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Committee members?

Mr. Nishiki, any

questions or comments?

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Okay.

No.
Mr. Carroll?
Thank you, Chair.

I strongly

22

support this and I look at it as the first step to

23

having a true recycling program on Maui.

24

once we get this program going and started, then we

25

can expand it with the proper trucks and when we
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1

have the infrastructure in to have a true recycling

2

policy and program in effect.

3

this and I look at it as a first step.

4
5
6

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So I really support
Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

Any other questions or comments at this time?

Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yeah.

And just what Councilrnember

8

Carroll has just stated, I want to make sure that

9

that's the direction we're going with this.

Because

10

this is actually trash pickup, this is not a

11

recycling.

12

understands that this is just trash pickup.

13

recycling program is still not part of this.

14

that's why I was asking you if we're going to do a

15

recycling pickup with this at the residence.

16

think that needs to be a necessary part of the

17

package.

18

one-armed automated pickups, we were also talking

19

about one day where we're picking up recyclable

20

goods and so we could expand that program.

21

would encourage the Department to really look into

22

the recycling aspect of this as well, because this

23

is not recycling, this is just a bigger container

24

that's being picked up by one -- by a truck, an

25

automated truck.

And I want to make sure that everybody
The
And

I

do

When we first talked about doing these

So you're just piling everything
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1

into one big vat trash can instead of several trash

2

bags or cans.
Now, in this particular use, it's -- Just one

3
4

more question on this.

5

everything must be in these containers, am I

6

correct?

7

MR. GOODE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

9

If someone has trash bags,

That's correct.
Okay.

So now what we're going to

do is we're going to make sure that if anyone has

10

a -- has a leftover, let's say that they need an

11

extra pickup because they overfill it this week,

12

let's say we have a party and there's just too much

13

there, how do we get additional containers to be

14

able to take care of this week's trash?

15

MR. GOODE:

I would answer that by saying by allowing

16

by having twice-a-week pickup, you could have most

17

of your stuff out -- say you have a weekend party,

18

you have most of your stuff out for Monday pickup

19

and then on the Thursday pickup you have the

20

additional.

21

now.

22

gallons, you've got to deal with it one way or

23

another.

24

yourself or you've got to set it aside or go out and

25

get another account.

It's basically the same as you have

If you have more than the six cans, the 32

You've got to take it to the landfill

But we don't have a special
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2

account for a week kind of thing.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

And I'm just -- and that's why I'm

3

asking this question.

I'm wondering if it's

4

possible -- if I know I'm going to have a party and

5

I want to have three containers picked up for this

6

week, if perhaps you could look at trying to

7

establish a rate so that someone on an individual

8

day, on a specific day, could acquire extra

9

containers just for that day.

Maybe they have to go

10

down and pick it up themselves, you unload it and

11

then they have to take it back or something like

12

that, but to allow that to occur.

13

there's no flexibility at all in if there's overage.

14

Thank you.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Because now

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Members, at this time the Chair will

16
17

entertain a motion to support the proposed bill and

18

the filing of the communication.

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So moved.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Second.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

It's been moved by Mr. Carroll and

22

seconded by Mr. Arakawa.

23

Okay.

24
25

Members, discussion?

Mr. Nishiki.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

I would hope, as Mr.

Carroll and some of the other members have mentioned
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1

in the Committee, that the subject matter of source

2

separation be sent to the -- I don't know if you

3

want to keep it in your Committee or Riki's

4

Committee.

5

to be discussed with the Director.

6

realize that you mentioned at an earlier meeting

7

about the infrastructure needs to be set up for

8

source separation, but I -- I think in lieu of the

9

direction that Mr. Carroll and the rest of you

Because I think that that aspect needs
Because I

10

members of the Committee have mentioned about this

11

subject matter is most important.

12

think it's going to be that difficult, but I think

13

David wants this part of the ordinance passed, but I

14

think more importantly this community is looking

15

towards now that we're spending money for automated

16

pickup, surely the source separation aspect of what

17

should be ideal and set should be taken up as soon

18

as possible.

19

this subject matter, it will just be discussed even

20

for,

21

So we can give them a deadline on what we want to

22

see it happen.

23

as we set policy, you know, if we're going to work

24

with this Administration, we surely need to put our

25

nose in that direction and have some discussion.

You know,

I don't

So I would hope that wherever we put

perhaps, Riki,

your Budget Committee this year.

Otherwise I don't think -- You know,
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Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you for those comments, Mr.

Nishiki.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
Thank you.

I will be supporting

7

your recommendation to have these rules adopted or

8

pass the ordinance that amends Chapter 8.04 of our

9

Code regarding refuse collection.

I think that Mr.

10

Nishiki brings up a good point, and maybe budget may

11

be the proper place in our review of which will be

12

coming up very shortly, but we also need to tie it

13

in as part of a whole picture, Chairman.

14

besides creating a policy, we need to ensure that

15

those that we entrust the authority to, and if it's

16

Mr. Goode and his Department, that we also consider

17

the proper resources to implement and carry out the

18

policy to the best extent possible for a successful

19

program.

20

resources is pretty much condemning the policy to a

21

one-way direction which we don't mean -- obviously

22

to me, we don't want to go.

23

resources, tools to implement the policy that we

24

have been entrusted to create.

25

One,

To speak of policy and not give tools and

So it's tied into

I would ask that you would direct your staff,
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Mr. Chairman, to ensure that in the Committee Report

2

that sufficient discussion is placed in your report

3

to highlight this point.

4

that part of the report's recap and discussion of

5

what has transpired this morning on this particular

6

matter reflect it accurately.

7

referral to budget, fine.

8

within your Committee purview, Mr. Chairman, and

9

recommend a total program to Budget and Finance, I

I think it's critical in

And if it's a

If you deem to keep it

10

would also be very supportive and open to that

11

option for you.

12
13
14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So noted, Mr. Hokama.

Thank you.

Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

You know,

15

the -- we're adopting this policy today and the

16

recycling aspect of it which everybody is talking

17

about now, we started this discussion at least six

18

years ago.

19

with the recycling aspect of what the County is not

20

doing at this point.

21

early on to try and create the recycling, make sure

22

that all those programs were intact.

23

beginning of this year or this term, you know, we

24

were actually canceling contracts for people that

25

were doing recycling so that we don't have the

And that is -- that is my frustration

And we had had discussions
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1

infrastructure in place to do the recycling part of

2

it.

3

When we originally discussed this, the

4

automation, that was a major component of the

5

automated services.

6

out that the way we're doing it now is separating

7

the two, the recycling and the automating.

8

we've had two task forces so far,

9

two task forces that have been dealing with

10
11

And this is why I'm pointing

But

I think, at least

recycling and trying to actually do recycling.
In our past budgets we have made it a
we measure how much

12

requirement that recycling

13

recycling we are doing and try and improve on that

14

recycling amount.

15

we're doing with the automated, because we're now

16

not doing that recycling as part of the program.

17

And originally when we discussed it, it was supposed

18

to be an integral part of the program.

19

Which is my concern with what

We do need to keep this in as a topic for

20

discussion.

I think we have fallen probably three

21

or four years behind the proposed schedule that we

22

originally had started.

I think we're going

23

backwards in recycling.

We're talking a lot about

24

it, there's subcommittees that are meeting, there's

25

a lot of talk, but, again,

I believe that the actual
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1

programs are falling behind and what we're actually

2

doing here in -- in reality is creating a situation

3

where we're not advancing anywhere near as fast as

4

we should have.

So that's my concern, Mr. Chairman.

If we are going to be doing this within the

5
6

budget,

I think Councilmember Hokama is absolutely

7

correct, you know, you need to put the money up

8

there to be able to actually do it.

9

past, you know,

And in the

I have had very -- I have had a lot

10

of concerns where we say we're going to do something

11

and we don't put the money up there to do it right,

12

as in Waiko Road area where we're just collecting

13

cardboard, but we are -- excuse me, paper, but we

14

weren't really putting the money there to be able to

15

do the project right to get the paper off the

16

island.

17

It sort of fools the public into thinking that we're

18

doing something.

19

So just piling it up doesn't do any good.

The -- in discussions with the people that

20

are hauling cars right now, taking out abandoned

21

vehicles, there are a lot of people that are

22

volunteering, but at the same time they're not being

23

compensated for it.

24

that's why I was asking the Director to start

25

looking at perhaps putting the funding there to

So in yesterday's meeting,
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compensate, to make sure that gets done.
Because this is one of our last -- we have

2
3

one more meeting, I believe, before budget

4

session -- I would request that you put this on --

5

the item on the agenda so that we actually can send

6

a request to Budget Committee to put some funding

7

toward some of these recycling programs.

8

don't schedule it on your next -- in your next

9

Committee, then it will be too late for this year's

10

budgeting cycle to

11

Budget Committee from this Committee.

12
13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

If we

for you to make a referral to

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

The Chair

will consider that.

14

Any other questions or comments at this time?

15

Okay.

Hearing none, the Chair will call for the

16

vote.

The motion on the floor,

17

information, is to support the passage of the

18

proposed bill and the filing of the communication.

19

All those in favor say aye.

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22
23

24
25

All those opposed?

for your

Thank you.

The Chair

will mark it unanimous.
VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Councilmember Arakawa, Carroll, Hokama,
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Kawano and Vice-Chair
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1

Kane.
MOTION CARRIED.

2

ACTION:
3

FIRST READING of proposed bill and
FILING of communication.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
Before you move to your next item

7

of your agenda, may I just add that as part of our

8

discussion yesterday in Budget and Finance

9

Committee, now that I think about -- after the vote,

10

it may be to take into the comments of all of our

11

colleagues because of which area we come from that

12

now I am pretty much more convinced and have already

13

directed my Committee staff to start working on the

14

parameters of a recycling performance audit.

15

maybe the outcome can be a useful tool not only to

16

us as Councilors, but also to the Department in how

17

we can approach and make a more effective and

18

successful recycling program for the County of Maui.

19

And so I will be putting -- putting that forth to

20

the members of the Budget and Finance Committee to

21

have that audit be moved forward.

22

And I will be working with you and your Committee as

23

well, Mr. Chairman.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

And

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you.
And the Chair appreciates your

participation in this issue, Mr. Hokama.
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ITEM NO. 24: RE: DEDICATION OF ROADWAY LOT FOR THE SHOPS
AT WAILEA DEDICATION (C.C. 02-30)
CHAIR MOLINA:
Okay, members, we will now address our

3

second item for today.

It is Item No. 24 via County

4

Communication No. 02-30.

5

Works and Waste Management transmitted a proposed

6

resolution entitled Accepting Dedication of a

7

Roadway Lot for The Shops at Wailea Subdivision

8

pursuant to Section 3.44.015, Maui County Code.

9

purpose of the proposed resolution is to accept the

The Director of Public

The

10

dedication of road widening lot 664 along Wailea

11

Alanui Drive.

12

recommend adoption of the proposed resolution with

13

or without revisions and the Committee may consider

14

other related action,

15

of County Communication No. 02-30.

16

The Committee may consider whether to

including the possible filing

And, again, the Chair has invited the

17

Director of Public Works and Waste Management, Mr.

18

David Goode, to give us an overview of this matter.

19

Mr. Goode, if you will.

20

MR. GOODE:

Thank you, Chairman.

The road widening lot

21

before you today is a result of the development of

22

The Shops at Wailea.

23

along Wailea Alanui Drive beginning just north of

24

the intersection with Wailea Ike Drive, that's where

25

the stoplight is.

It's a narrow strip of land

It gets to about a maximum of 10

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

37

PWT 2/27/02

1

feet wide and then terminates at about 4 feet wide

2

on the southern end of the parcel, which is where

3

there's another driveway.

4

lot is about .13 acres.

5

staff has determined it -- determined that it's

6

ready to be accepted.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

It's been improved and our

Mr. Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Goode.
Mr. Arakawa, to be followed by Mr. Carroll.

9

10

The total road widening

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yes.

David,

in this particular

11

roadway, we've had a lot of discussions in the past

12

that it is not the safest of roadways, the design

13

allows accidents to occur at a higher rate than they

14

should be.

15

know,

16

Wailea that we've had most of the accidents because

17

people have skidded on that roadway, has that

18

roadway been restructured so that we don't have

19

those accidents?

20

before we accept this that that roadway be

21

restructured so we have it to where it's a lot

22

safer?

23

MR. GOODE:

In accepting this road widening lot, you

that's the area right in front of the Shops of

Or should it not be a requirement

The roadway is the County's roadway, Wailea

24

Alanui Drive.

25

We had some discussion on Wailea Ike Drive, which

We've had it for a number of years.
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1

was dedicated to the County I think it was last

2

year.

3

for a long time.

4

else to answer the rest of the question as it

5

relates to number of accidents versus, you know,

6

perceived number of accidents, but the fact is that

7

it is our roadway.

8
9

The Wailea Alanui Drive has been the County's

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

With the -- Well, I don't know how

So in -- and I know that this is a

roadway widening lot and we're pretty much obligated

10

to just accept it, but, again,

11

we're actually trying to take a proactive position,

12

because of the discussion we've had that there are a

13

lot of accidents on this road, to try and fix that

14

road right in front of this shopping complex so it's

15

safer.

16

accidents, you tell me and I'll -- and I'll believe

17

what you're saying, but I know in the discussions

18

that deal with what the engineers were saying with

19

the way this roadway is designed, there is a lot of

20

slipperies and for this reason there are more

21

accidents in this area.

22

MR. GOODE:

I want to know if

If it's perception that there are more

I do recall that when we discussed Wailea Ike

23

Drive we had some reports as to some of the

24

accidents

25

couldn't tell you now whether we were found liable

and we found a couple of things.
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1

in any situation, the County,

2

found that I think 90 percent of the accidents were

3

caused by employees going to and from work.

4

majority of the accidents happened during daylight

5

hours.

6

attributable to I believe it was the pods coming off

7

the monkey pod trees and had a little bit of rain,

8

as they often do have a little.

9
10

The

There were some accidents that seemed to be

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:
MR. GOODE:

in other words, but we

Made it slippery?

Yeah, made it slippery.

We have a maintenance

11

agreement with Wailea Resort that they maintain all

12

the landscaping in those areas,

13

so great.

14

have looked at some accidents where the County was

15

asked to compensate for loss.

I'm not sure how many

16

of those we've actually seen.

There's always room

17

for improvement,

18

roadways can be safer.

19

might be the most room for improvement could be

20

education,

21

been our residents in that area just traveling too

22

fast.

23

that's why it looks

So I know the Committee of the Whole may

I think is the general answer,

that

At this particular case

knowing that a lot of the accidents have

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

And excuse me, Mr.

24

Chairman, but I do want to make sure this is

25

addressed.

From what I remember what was happening

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

PWT 2/27/02

40

1

is because of the way that road was and for some

2

particular reason the way that those trees were

3

there,

4

going on Alanui, not -- It was on

5

of the shopping center.

6

it's right in front of the shopping center.

7

had a tendency to slip, and that was causing the

8

accidents.

9

or anything like that, it was just that the road was

it made the road a lot slipperier so cars
right in front

It's not on the other road,
They

It wasn't because of excessive speeding

10

slipperier.

And the Department was going to look

11

into trying to see whether or not we could work on

12

this roadway to make sure that people just didn't

13

keep sliding.

14

And I would ask that you take a look at this

15

thing again, make sure that the Department is aware

16

or is taking some kind of a view on this to try to

17

prevent that slipperiness for whatever reason.

18

I don't know what your remedy would be, but to

19

remedy this area with the -- with the road widening

20

lot that we have right in this area.

21

if being able to widen the road will be able to help

22

at all or not as far as the slipperiness, but if you

23

could please take a look at this.

24

we have to automatically accept these

25

projects, but, again,

I don't know

And I know that
these

I would ask you to look at
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1

2

that concern that was brought up.
MR. GOODE:

Okay.

I

Mr. Chairman, I have note that I

3

will follow up with our staff regarding the

4

maintenance agreement as well as working with the

5

Maui Police Department to get some recent -- I think

6

it's about the last five years we can go back pretty

7

easily to find out where the accidents have been.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Carroll.

9
10

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

Actually, my

11

questions were along the line of Mr. Arakawa.

12

wondering if this was satisfying safety concerns in

13

the area, and I think we have covered that already.

14

Thank you.

15

16
17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

I was

Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

Ms. Tavares, to be followed by Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

I take it also when this

18

subject came up about the safety of the road, you

19

were talking about, Mr. Goode, working with the

20

maintenance at Wailea and also looking at -- I

21

forget what you call on the road making those

22

scours, scour or something in the road or put lines

23

in it or something to help the drainage.

24
25

And also I think last time we discussed it
was before the stoplight was put up, so I think
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1

having the stoplight there might have increased the

2

safety aspect there.

3

to slow down a little bit more or at least be aware

4

that there is something coming up so it's not just a

5

straight shot like the way it used to be.

6

would be surprised if there have been incidents

7

since that time, but if he wants to, you know,

8

of check on it to verify.

9

establish the last time that it was due to more

10

So, you know, people do need

So I

kind

But I think we did

maintenance than anything else.

11

And I haven't heard any complaints about it.

12

Of course I don't, you know, live in that area, but

13

several -- several of my family live -- I mean, work

14

there so they travel that road every day and I

15

haven't heard anything from them.

16

the first one they'll call if something is wrong.

17

But, yeah,

18

know,

19
20
21

Of course,

I'm

if it's just to check into that, you

I don't see a problem.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

We did have a discussion on

22

the safety of that roadway probably last year.

23

prior to that.

24

Public Works Director, he did mention that the

25

materials that were used on that roadway were some

In fact,

No,

when Charlie Jencks was
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1

of the causes.

The other cause was, again, due to

2

the sprinkler systems that seemed to not direct the

3

water where it should have been and so it was

4

running off into the roadway.
I think what was mentioned earlier to get the

5

6

Police Department to find out if they have any

7

concerns and get the stats on how many accidents

8

have occurred recently, and I think this would

9

justify the concern for safety.

There is nobody

10

that knows better than the men in blue.

And so

11

despite we have not heeded what they have said, I

12

think that we should again go to them and find out

13

from them if they have got any concerns and the

14

recent traffic reports, if any, and that would

15

justify the concern and questions we have for that

16

area.

But I know it was a problem.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

And the Chair will

20

make note of that and try and get a report for your

21

review from the Police Department with regards to

22

incidents in that area.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, the -- If I may.

Go ahead, Mr. Nishiki.
And David brought out, well, it
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1

was the employees that were getting into the

2

accidents.

3

an employee or a visitor.

4

there have been accidents, it should be our concern.

5

Thank you.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

To me, it doesn't matter whether it was
The fact is is that if

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.
Members, any other comments or questions at

7
8

this time?

9

motion for the adoption of the proposed resolution

10

Hearing none, the Chair will entertain a

and the filing of the communication.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So moved.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Second.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

It has been moved by Mr. Arakawa and

14

seconded by Ms. Tavares.

15

Hearing none, all those in favor of the motion say

16

aye.

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19
20
21
22

Discussion, members?

All those opposed?

Thank you.

The Chair

will mark it unanimous.
VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

23

Councilmember Arakawa, Carroll, and
Tavares, and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Kawano and Hokama, and
Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
24

ACTION:
25

ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of
communication.
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ITEM NO. 29:
RE:
DEDICATION OF EASEMENT FROM THE SHOPS
AT WAILEA, L.P. (C.C. 02-45).

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, members, our next item, Item No. 29

3

via County Communication No. 02-45, the Director of

4

Public Works and Waste Management transmitting a

5

proposed resolution entitled Accepting Dedication of

6

Easement From The Shops at Wailea, L.P. Situated at

7

Honuaula, Maui pursuant to Section 3.44.015, Maui

8

County Code, Relating to Acquisition of Real

9

Property.

The purpose of the proposed resolution is

10

to accept the dedication of an easement from The

11

Shops at Wailea, L.P. for drainage purposes.

12

Committee may consider whether to recommend adoption

13

of the proposed resolution with or without revisions

14

and the Committee may consider other related action,

15

including the possible filing of County

16

Communication No. 02-45.

17

The

And, again, for your perusal the Chair has

18

invited the Director of Public Works and Waste

19

Management, Mr. David Goode, to give us an overview

20

of this matter.

21

MR. GOODE:

Mr. Goode.

Thank you, Chairman.

The subject drainage

22

easement is located along a sliver of the property

23

adjacent to Wailea Alanui Drive.

24

of drainage culverts in this area that extend under

25

Wailea Alanui Drive.

There's a number

We need access to those
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1

culverts and the access point is what necessities

2

the easement.

3

improved when they redid The Shops at Wailea, much

4

to our satisfaction.

5

in order and ask for your concurrence.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

9
10

Okay.

And we find that everything is

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

Members, questions for Mr. Goode?

7

8

The drainage pipes have also been

Hearing

none, the Chair will -COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:
CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Chairman.

-- entertain a motion for the adoption of

11

the proposed resolution and the filing of the

12

communication.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Oh, I'm sorry.

15

question?

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

17

on the drainage.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

20
21
22
23

Chairman.
Mr. Arakawa, you had a

Yeah, I've got a couple questions

Proceed.
The easements that we're

accepting, David, are on the top of the project?
MR. GOODE:

Yeah.

It's one easement that is located in

the mauka Kihei side.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

It's a triangular sliver.
So on looking at the

24

diagram that you gave us, it's sort of the far right

25

that's in the box?
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1
2
3

MR. GOODE:

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:
box?

5

MR. GOODE:

7

Okay.

It's in the upper left-hand

corner, Kihei side.

4

6

Yeah.

79.

Left hand.

That's the one in the

It's a triangular -- it's called Easement No.
You see a triangular sliver.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Oh, okay.

With that easement --

8

and I'm kind of -- I'm kind of interested in how the

9

drainage situation for this shopping complex or how

10

we're draining into this shopping complex.

11

this easement and the drainage system that we have

12

here, do we have any kind of a system in place to

13

mitigate the runoff into the ocean, the dirt and the

14

mud, or does it just direct drain to the ocean?

15

MR. GOODE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

With

Eventually, it all gets to the ocean.
But is there some kind of a

17

sedimentation basin or sediment dirt removal

18

someplace along the line, or is it all direct

19

MR. GOODE:

I'm not aware of any sediment basins in this

20

area.

I do know that as you drive down Wailea Ike

21

Drive, that center median area, you can see the big

22

drainage area within there.

23

it's concrete, but it also has a lot of rocks in

24

there.

25

little bit of sediment rather than a purely

That is not -- it's

So the way the rocks are helps to trap a
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1

trowelled off --

2

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

3

4

It more slows down, slows down the

speed a little bit as far as -MR. GOODE:

It slows down the speed.

It's more

5

aesthetically pleasing, too, that's one reason it

6

was done the way it was.

7

continues under the roadway and this is our access

8

point.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

But this drain line

So this -- that drainage

10

system goes through -- this drainage system that

11

we're looking at is actually from the roadway

12

drainage, for the roadway drainage?

13

MR. GOODE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

15
16

It--

area, is it?
MR. GOODE:

It's not really for the upper

It's just for the roadway area?

It's part of the upper area.

And these are

17

big pipes.

18

roadways, whether it's Wailea Ike and then Wailea

19

Alanui Drive and then eventually through private

20

property.

21

generally on the roadways depending on the nature of

22

the thing.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

24

MR. GOODE:

25

But they end up going through the

Our maintenance responsibility is

Okay.

So in this --

In this case, because of how it kind of slices

through it at an odd angle, it's difficult to build
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1

a head wall, you know,

2

to do it under the road.

3

that the access points, it's much easier for us to

4

get in and maintain by having it as shown.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

just say, well, we're going

Okay.

So my understanding is

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Members, any other questions or comments for

7

8

the Director of Public Works?

Seeing none, the

9

Chair will entertain a motion to recommend the

10

adoption of the proposed resolution and the filing

11

of the communication.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So moved.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Second.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

It's been moved by Mr. Arakawa and seconded

15

by Ms. Tavares.

Discussion?

16

those in favor say aye.

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19
20
21
22

All those opposed?

Hearing none, all

Thank you.

The Chair

will mark it unanimous.
VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

23

Councilmember Arakawa, Carroll, and
Tavares, and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Kawano and Hokama, and
Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
24
ACTION:
25

ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of
communication.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, before we proceed with our last

2

item for today, the Chair will call for a break.

3

Let us reconvene at 10 after 10:00.

4

RECESS:

5

RECONVENE:

6

ITEM NO. 37:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel. )

9:59 a.m.
10: 13 a.m.
RE:

WATER ALLOCATION (C.C. 01-311)

(Gavel.)

Public Works and Transportation

8

Committee meeting for February 27th is now back in

9

session.

We'll now address our last item for today,

10

which deals with water allocation procedures, Item

11

37.

12

Communication No. 01-311 from Councilmember Alan

13

Arakawa requesting discussion and consideration of

14

the procedure for water allocation, including the

15

interpretation of Section 2.90A.040 of the Maui

16

County Code.

17

legislative action is warranted on this item.

18

Committee may also consider other related action

19

including the filing of County Communication No.

20

01-311.

The Committee is in receipt of County

The Committee may consider whether any
The

21

Before the Chair proceeds, the Chair would

22

like to inform the members that are here today no

23

decisions will be made today in light of the fact

24

that we are missing three Committee members, but I

25

do believe that this is a good opportunity to open
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1

2

up discussion on this matter.
So with that, the Chair would like to yield

3

the floor to Councilmember Arakawa to give us an

4

overview of this matter.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

6

Not so much an overview as a request for

7

consideration.

8

our Committee meetings there's been a lot of

9

discussion as to water and what we should be doing

Now, in Land Use when we're having

10

with the water and how that water should be

11

appropriated to the

12

what proportions it should be.

13

within the County's jurisdiction at this point to

14

be -- the Council's jurisdiction at this point to

15

really start the discussion and to try and determine

16

how we want to allocate the water.

17

I

our general community and
I believe it is

have asked you to research and find out

18

according to Section 2.90A.040 of the County Code to

19

look at this allocation process.

20

what we do with land use, a lot of it is determined

21

by how we really want the water to be allocated.

22

That policy, I believe, should be discussed in this

23

Committee and we should come out with a firm policy

24

so that when we're making land use decisions, we

25

will have an idea and a guideline as to what we need
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1

to do with that

with the water issue.

And we

2

cannot continue to leave it nebulous and we cannot

3

continue to not understand what's happening with the

4

water.
So I have looked at Councilmember Tavares's

5
6

suggestions as well and the reports she was

7

requesting.

8

start discussions on.

9

that -- this Committee under this topic, Mr.

I think those are necessary things to
But I really would like

10

Chairman, to start discussing -- discussions as to

11

what we want to do with allocations, what are the

12

directions and goals we want to set as a Council,

13

and the process that we want to put in place to be

14

able to work.

15

requested.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

That was the intent of what I have

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
And for the members' information, the Chair

18

has invited the Director of Water Supply, Mr. David

19

Goode, for his comments on this matter.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

Davids.

23

Craddick.

I'm sorry, David Craddick.

Too many

My apologies, Mr. Craddick.
Okay.

Members, questions or comments at this

24

time?

25

and Mr. Nishiki.

Mr. Carroll, to be followed by Ms. Tavares
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

Several things.

2

One thing referring to our policies in appropriate

3

community plans and it occurs to me that we have the

4

Waiahole Ditch decisions and legal opinions about

5

transfer of water from district to district and this

6

could be a problem.

7

staff could look at this and see how that decision

8

would affect the transfer of water between

9

communities and how the community plans

I would hope that perhaps your

what

10

latitude they have in addressing this.

11

say, I want to keep all my water or I don't want

12

water transferred across my land or not, we need to

13

find out.

14
15
16

CHAIR MOLINA:

If they can

Thank you.
Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, thank you.

17

Attached also in the binder is -- Mr. Arakawa

18

referred to it -- on February 25th a document

19

transmittal to the Committee regarding a bill for an

20

ordinance to amend 2.90A of the Maui County Code.

21

At this time I would also like to request Mr. Kane

22

had sent a transmittal -- a document and it appears

23

in another -- I think it's Item 21, but in that

24

document there is a section for a bill amending

25

Chapter 2.90A also.

And I was wondering if we could
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1

officially have that transmitted or included also in

2

this particular item, since it does have to do with

3

the permits and water use.
The other thing is that last December I had

4

5

asked our staff downstairs and Ms. Kawasaki to

6

pursue some questions that I had regarding this.

7

And there is a response from -- first of all, there

8

is my questions, then -- Mr. Garneau has them, but I

9

would like to transmit those questions and the

10

response from Corp. Counsel dated December 17th,

11

2001 to be included in this item for discussion.

12

And besides, you know, talking about -- I

13

did -- I'm glad you're not making a decision today,

14

decision making, but I think what I would like to

15

see is, since Mr. Kane's bill contains areas, you

16

know, that my bill also contains, that we have some

17

way to combine those together or anyone else's and

18

show them in one document so that we don't have to

19

flip back and forth.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Right.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And I remember we did this once

22

before and probably Jan remembers we had it

23

color-coded at the time, which doesn't work when

24

we're trying to do copies.

25

the Committee members, maybe the composite of this

But for reference for
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1

could actually just indicate in the margin somewhere

2

or by parentheses which Council member proposed

3

whatever, if that's important to the -- it probably

4

should be because whoever made it should be able to

5

explain it.

6

thought that was really helpful when we had all of

7

the suggested changes in one document and that we

8

could discuss it, you know, more thoroughly and not

9

have to flip back and forth among the different

So, you know, using it that way.

10

pages.

11

those two things to occur, to add items to this

12

this item.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

I

So that would be my request, Mr. Chair, for

Okay.

So noted, Ms. Tavares.

And I think

14

a good suggestion to alleviate a lot of, I guess,

15

going back and forth between items to categorize

16

everything under one.
Okay.

17

18

Mr. Nishiki.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman.

I just want

19

to state for the record today that dealing with 2.90

20

I think is going to be the most monumental thing

21

this community is waiting for this Council to act

22

on.

23

will finally show to this Council that we are

24

serious about being responsible for water use in

25

Maui County.

I think that dealing with this allocation issue

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

PWT 2/27/02

56

I think that back in '97 I had some of our

1

2

staff do some research in how we perhaps can

3

allocate water.

4

brief idea on looking at allocation similarly in the

5

way we allocate our wastewater in our treatment

6

plants.

7

we need to look at 2.90.

8

opinions rendered by the Corporation Counsel and

9

and I want us to go and look at 2.90 today to see if

And I have got personally myself a

But I think that first and foremost is that
We have had some legal

10

this, indeed, kicks in this 70 percent of

11

sustainable yield which I think we're beyond.

12

asked Mr. Craddick what are we pumping right now and

13

he said right in the area of 17 million gallons per

14

day from the lao area.

15

understand what 2.90 says and then what our

16

responsibility is.

17

I

And having this Committee

Mr. Molina, as Chairman of this Committee, I

18

would hope that we move with as much quickness and

19

emergency and alarm as possible.

20

I watch and when I hear from members in this

21

community and also research from scientists, USGS,

22

in looking at the lao Aquifer and pointing to us

23

that there is a higher concentration of salt, a

24

thinning of the lens, we cannot with blindfolds

25

continue in the direction of allowing more and more

I think that when
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lands in this County that we say are going to need

2

water continue to give more zoning requests.
And I think that this bill that we are about

3
4

to initiate -- And you say that you want to defer

5

it.

6

think we have enough information now, Mr. Chairman,

7

for us to initiate and follow Chapter 2.90 and come

8

up with an allocation of water use.

9

I agree without the other members here, but I

In the sewage treatment expansion and the

10

allocation in 20.16 it does give us areas in which

11

to look at as to how, perhaps, water is to be

12

distributed.

13

2.90 and setting up an allocation, we can -- we now

14

have information to show us that we have perhaps

15

enough out there, permits out there, which would

16

again signal to the Chairman of the Land Use and to

17

the members here in this elected office serving the

18

County Council that we need to stop and look at this

19

first before we move in granting any more zonings.

20

But mainly it's -- I think by using

And for this I ask you if there is one

21

meeting besides Budget and one Committee that needs

22

to do their work, it is this one here, and we not

23

stop from today on.

24

members out, but, Mr. Molina, you need to move as

25

quickly as possible.

I admit that we have two, three

And I want to get a legal
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1

opinion from the Corporation Counsel in regards to

2

the direction that we're headed with 2.90 and

3

setting up an allocation.

4

Chairman, please don't stop.

5

depending upon us to do responsible planning for

6

Maui County.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

The community is

Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

Before the Chair proceeds, the Chair would

8
9

So I ask you, Mr.

like to recognize Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson for
her presence today.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.
Okay.

13

Thank you.

Members, any other comments?

I would

14

like to maybe get a comment from our Water Director,

15

Mr. Craddick, on this item today, if you're prepared

16

to make a statement at this point, Mr. Craddick.

17

MR. CRADDICK:

Well, the ordinance is there for the

18

Council to allocate water.

And I think it's always

19

kind of been our position that by the building

20

permits and zoning that is given out, that Council

21

does, in fact, allocate the water.

22

to clarify that any better, that's no problem.

So if they want

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

24

MR. CRADDICK:

And I guess one other thing, also.

25

Thank you, Mr. Craddick.
Looking

in more detail at what Dane is proposing and what
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Councilmember Tavares is proposing, there are some

2

things in there that are -- even the reporting,

3

the reporting that they want, we only collect

4

information on ago users and everybody else there is

5

no data for the classifications that you're talking

6

about and no inexpensive way to get it.

7

talking about a fairly large money issue here, too,

8

to collect the data that you want to collect.

9
10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

just

So you're

Thank you, Mr. Craddick.

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

Because this is

12

kind of the first time we're talking about this in

13

this term,

14

some other information to add to this item.

15

of them is a copy of the testimony of Linnel

16

Nishioka from the Land Use Committee meeting of

17

Monday, October 29th, 2001 right here in the

18

chamber.

19

copy of it, even though I have notes written all

20

over, in case our staff can't find a clean copy.

21

I think it was important for us to get
And one

And it's a two-page testimony and I have a

The other thing I would like to transmit with

22

Mr. Nishiki's permission is a 1997 -- You want to

23

speak to that, Mr. Nishiki?

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

No.

That's all right.

if -- Go ahead, because I would.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

It provides some of the

2

history of this item and 2.90, 2.90A.

3

that should be part of the record, too,

4

in 1997.

since it was

So that was from Mr. Nishiki's request.

And, Mr. Chair,

5

And I think

I could actually, you know,

6

after the meeting or if you desire,

7

with staff and show staff which the items

8

items I'm talking about.

9

formally document transmit those to the Committee, I

10

I could meet
which

And if you need me to

would be very happy to do that.
I would also

11

I think that Mr. Craddick

12

should be given the opportunity to go back with his

13

Department and look at both the proposal so far,

14

one that I transmitted and also Mr. Kane's

15

transmittal, to provide them an opportunity to

16

respond in writing to what some of the concerns

17

might be rather than, you know, put him on the spot

18

right here and ask him to verbally comment about the

19

proposed revisions.

20
21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

the

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
So noted.

Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

I agree with

23

Councilmember Nishiki that this is of the most

24

importance and it's something that, excuse me,

25

should have probably happened long ago.
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1

think this Committee -- not only are we missing

2

three members, but I think this meeting has proved

3

valuable already in my request and Councilmember

4

Tavares's request with information that she has and

5

also the information from Mr. Nishiki before.

6

giving the Department a chance to review this is

7

really important and giving us a chance to go over

8

some of this before we meet next time.

And

9

I would hope that we could expedite the next

10

meeting and be able to get this information as soon

11

as possible, but as for today, we can discuss it,

12

but I would feel much more comfortable having this

13

information and especially Mr. Kane's proposal along

14

with it so we can look at it all at one time.

15

you.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted.

Ms. Johnson.

17
18

Okay.

Thank

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I -- Yes, Mr. Chair.

Even though

19

I'm not a member of the Committee,

20

appreciate going through this because I think that

21

that's what the topic of the day has always been

22

water.

23

I -- I really do

Excuse me.
The thing that I would like also -- I'll make

24

a request for future.

25

are certain guidelines that have been established,

I know that under HRS there
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1

so if there are anything -- any HRS rules or

2

regulations that they have established already,

3

that's really helpful as background data to be

4

transmitted.

5

Waiahole decision or other definitions or lists of

6

priorities that already exist under HRS, that would

7

be helpful.

So if there is either through the

8

And then yesterday I had a conversation also

9

with a gentleman, and this is the first time that I

10

had ever heard of this.

He stated that he had to

11

enter into an agreement with the County that if --

12

in the event, let's say, his water pressure dropped

13

below a certain level, that he could possibly be

14

required to actually drill his own well and provide

15

his own water.

16

this.

17

even think existed.

18

do this?

19

his house or the subdivision or wherever he is

20

living, it's in Kihei, that he said I entered into

21

this agreement.

22

all this money because other projects that came on

23

line nearby him caused his water pressure to drop to

24

such an extent that it didn't meet fire flow

25

standards.

And I said,

I have never heard of

This was completely something that I didn't
And I said, well, how did you

And he said, well, when he built either

And he said,

I could have to spend

So I said, well, can you bring in that
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1

document.

So perhaps what would be helpful as well

2

as this gentleman -- I have asked him to provide

3

that to me.

He can black out his name if he wants.

But I would like to know from our Public

4

5

Works, is this -- are these agreements that exist,

6

is it frequently done?

7

adding in development or approval of development

8

into an area for another subdivision cause the

9

activation of these agreements because water

And if it's done, does our

10

pressure drops and now other people are adversely

11

impacted because now the onus is put on them to

12

drill a well and provide their own water?
So I don't know how widespread it is.

13

I have

14

no idea because it was the first I had ever heard of

15

this.

16

picture and these other approvals that are being

17

done are now causing other people to be adversely

18

impacted, I would want to know that.

19

don't think it's fair to cause shift on to people

20

that are in this gentleman's position.

21

would be really important if we could find out how

22

many of these agreements exist, how widespread it

23

is.

24
25

But it concerned me because if the bigger

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
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Mr. Arakawa.

1

2

COUNClLMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

You know, when

3

I brought this up to this Committee there are a lot

4

of different areas I think we need to explore.

5

of the areas that we need to really look at and we

6

have discussed to some limited amount is the wells

7

that are -- the private wells that we have on the

8

island.

9

of requirement for reporting as to volumes that are

10

pumped from these wells at the County level so that

11

we have some accounting of what is there as well.

12

One

And perhaps looking at putting in some kind

We also need to be looking at all of our

13

resources and when we're talking about allocation

14

and how we want to do general allocation, it

15

shouldn't be just confined to the lao Aquifer or one

16

aquifer per se.

17

from a global perspective as well.

18

different communities such as Lahaina and the

19

Central Maui area, you know, if we're looking at

20

transportation of water from one community plan

21

district to another,

22

have Wailuku, Kahului, and Kihei,

23

know, all of these are intermingled so we need to be

24

able to come up with a universal plan that we can

25

work with for the entire County.

You know, we need to look at this

just from the lao Aquifer we
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areas, we need to be able to understand where those

2

shortage areas are and what the future goals will

3

probably be for those areas.

4

But the private wells come into a lot of play

5

in that I believe we're seeing more and more private

6

wells being sought after without our being able to

7

put in any kind of a requirement or have any kind of

8

control over a lot of that development because

9

they're private wells.

10

11

So I think we need to look

at that.
From a legal aspect, we also need to be able

12

to understand what our authority really is on the

13

allocation.

14

mechanism of 70 percent, what happens if the

15

Department goes below 70 percent?

16

still apply or are they put on the side?

17

going to be doing the allocation, when we're doing

18

the process, the paperwork that's necessary to do

19

the information gathering, you know.

20

just brought up, well, that might be very expensive.

21

But as we're going toward a computerized system

22

whereby every single household that has a meter may

23

have a record, perhaps putting those kinds of

24

records together into a cumulative review area so we

25

can say, yes, this is the amount in total all the

If we're looking at this trigger
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residential meters have come up with, this is the

2

amount in total all the hotel meters have come up

3

with or, you know, in each of these categories,

4

public, quasi public, we can have some kind of an

5

idea of what the general use has been.

6

believe that kind of information should be

7

available.

8

can't have a general idea.

9

that, you know, we're sort of swimming in a dark pit

10
11

And I do

So it's not so far out of whack that we
But because we don't do

without knowing what the boundaries are.
And I believe this is one of the most

12

critical areas that we need to work with.

The

13

unfortunate part is that to this point we haven't

14

done this.

15

us as community leaders to take the leadership role

16

and to start really protecting the community.

17

we need to know to a reasonable certainty that we

18

are doing that job.

19

broad topic with many different areas of

20

ramifications, but when you look at everything

21

that's being done, including, you know, drilling

22

wells up in Haiku or drilling wells up in Makawao or

23

Kula or taking water from one area to another area,

24

it's this Committee that is charged with trying to

25

put together the regulations.

And I believe the community is expecting

And

So this is going to be a very

And once we set those
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regulations and all the other committees that have

2

land use applications or -- you know,

3

general guidelines.

can follow the

So I have always contended that if we have a

4

5

problem, we put it in the proper Committee,

come up

6

with the proper rules and work off of those rules.

7

So this is -- this is where I want to attempt to do

8

that.

9

as the head of this Committee because this -- the

And you have probably the most daunting task

10

decisions that come out of this Committee are going

11

to be very far reaching.

12

say to someone, well, the allocation in this section

13

for whatever reason,

14

do for this time period or you may never get to do

15

it.

16

We need to take this in a slow,

17

know, we need to be cautious, but at the same time

18

we need to understand that we're at least ten years

19

behind the cycle already for when this legislation

20

should have been looked at.

21

You know, to be able to

you cannot do what you want to

There are ramifications to everything we do.
fast approach.

You

And when I was in the -- an earlier Committee

22

on the Council, it was sort of glossed over, well,

23

we have already reached the maximum, so what do we

24

have to allocate.

25

a snow job, basically, and we bought into it.

I think that was -- we were given
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1

I'm not going to buy into it again.

We need to do

2

our job, set the parameters for this community, how

3

we want the community to be developed.

4

fighting over the water issue in every single

5

project.

6

need to establish those guidelines very clearly.

We cannot be

We need to have general guidelines, and we

So with that said, you know, let's get into

7
8

the work and find out the legalities of what we need

9

to find out and how we can work and what the powers

10

of the Council are.

11

us to sit down with the Water Commission, the State

12

Water Board as well and find out, you know, how we

13

can work these rules together so that we're not

14

conflicting with each other.

15

rules that they have established that we perhaps

16

need to consider in establishing our rules.

17

the same time, you know, if we're going to be

18

saying, well, we don't have information on

19

residential, how much water is being used, or any of

20

the aspects because it's too expensive, perhaps it's

21

time to start budgeting for that kind of

22

information.

23

because we're charged with doing that.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

At some point I would also like

I think they have

But at

So we need to set the direction

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Craddick, your comments?
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MR. CRADDICK:

Yeah.

Since it sounds like you're trying

2

to look at this in a whole approach, there's two

3

other issues that you probably need to look at that

4

are going on.

5

requirements with EPA, and also the Board is looking

6

at -- for lack of a better name I'll call it water

7

development rules where private landowners will be

8

required to report to the Board.

9

the Lahaina side we -- that's probably one of our

One is our watershed protection

Right now over in

10

biggest problem areas, and we have asked Amfac and

11

Maui Land and Pine to provide that information.

12

They don't do it and so we felt,

13

passing these rules, that they would then have to do

14

it.

15

direction of what you're talking about here a little

16

bit to gather the information.

you know, by

So I think the Board is kind of moving in the

So I don't know, you know, whether you want

17
18

me to transmit a -- a copy of those rules to you,

19

but they're still kind of in a draft format going

20

through the Board's review.

21

copy of Honolulu's which Honolulu no longer does

22

because it's all designated.

23

that and it's probably a good thing for us to be

24

doing.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

They're basically a

But we are far from

I think that the Chair would be more than
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happy to receive a transmittal of those proposed

2

rules, Mr. Craddick.

3

MR. CRADDICK:

Thank you.

And the watershed protection work, you

4

know,

I think probably what you need is probably a

5

whole presentation on that watershed protection.

6

know Charmaine included it as part of the community

7

plan on the Molokai Community Plan, which, you know,

8

I don't know if you know how happy that makes me

9

because it's not -- you know, it's something that

I

10

really needs to be included on the very early

11

planning process so people know about it and have to

12

deal with it.

13

requirement, but not one that you get fined if you

14

don't have it.

15

it in the back, but it is an important issue.

16
17

CHAIR MOLINA:

And as I said, it is an EPA

Okay.

So mostly everybody kind of leaves

Thank you, Mr. Craddick.

Members, any other comments or concerns on

18

this matter at this time?

19

your requests will be taken into consideration for

20

our next meeting on this very important matter.

21
22

I know a lot of you

Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Just for the record, this topic is

23

the one topic that I would agree with Mr. Nishiki,

24

even during budget session I would be willing to sit

25

through special sessions working through this to get
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1

this done.

2

will suspend everything in my committees.

3

is one that I think is an overriding umbrella-type

4

package that really needs to be developed out and as

5

quickly as possible.

6

before,

7

least ten years behind the curve on this one

8

already.

9

12

I

But this

Because as I have stated

I believe we're at least

CHAIR MOLINA:

and I say at

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
Any other comments from the Water Director or

10
11

All the others should be suspended.

Committee members at this time?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Mr. Nishiki.

Just maybe a comment from

13

you as the Chair because I'm glad you have taken it

14

up and where you want to lead us today in this area.

15

Are we going to really push hard as Alan and some of

16

us have asked that it be done?

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Well,

I think it's a statement in itself

18

that I am bringing this item up today that I feel

19

it's something important enough that we do need to

20

address.

21

during our special budget session time, too.

22

this is not definitely the last meeting on this and

23

I would like to meet once -- an additional once or

24

twice before the end of this term at the very least

25

and as we can try and get as much of the information

So if it need be, we could address this
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1

that has been requested.

2

hinges upon how fast we get the information that's

3

been requested, because I would like to get as much

4

information as possible so we can have a full,

5

comprehensive meeting.

6

meeting only to this item alone.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Of course, a lot of it

I may dedicate one specific

Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Nishiki, any -- Are you -- Okay.
Yeah.

It's just the fact that,

10

you know,

you -- you sit on probably the two areas

11

that the people of Maui County really are dependent

12

upon this Council to tackle.

13

other is water.

14

infrastructure that,

15

you,

16

in this area.

17

lot easier, also.

18

developers corne into Maui County, they will all know

19

that we're playing by the same rule, and I think

20

this is important for them to understand.

21

right now we don't have an even playing field.

22

you know,

23

years for water meters and yet for whatever reason

24

we don't have waterlines extending to their areas,

25

they can't build.

One is traffic and the

Two very basic areas of our
I mean, even -- and I thank

David, today for agreeing that we should move
I think it will help make your job a
And, also,

I think that as

I think
And,

I feel for people that have been waiting

And yet they must be envious to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

PWT 2/27/02

73

1

see all these people down in Wailea and Kihei being

2

able to put up whatever can occur and yet those

3

people Up-Country for whatever reason -- and you

4

live up that area, too, and I'm sure that some of

5

your family and friends are going, this is not fair.

6

And even I know Charmaine questioned the fact

7

that how can we tax these people and force them to

8

pay property tax when they can't even use their

9

properties and they've been waiting on that list for

10

such a long time.

We had this discussion that

11

Charmaine felt it was unfair.

12

agree with her 100 percent.

13

pay property taxes when they can't even have a water

14

meter and yet all these developments coming in are

15

getting them.

16

daunting task.

And I feel and I
Why should these people

So as Alan stated, you have a

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

We have a daunting task.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Two areas, Mr. Chairman.

And I

19

think that we are here to support you.

20

know, let's get on with the show because I think

21

this is one that Maui County, all the residents

22

here, want us to do.

23

task.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

And so, you

And I'm glad you're up to that

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

And as Mr. Arakawa

stated earlier, it's been ten years in the making,
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1

guess, but we have to address it sooner or later.
Mr. Arakawa.

2
3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Just as a suggestion, and I would

4

prefer -- I would actually prefer this to be in the

5

Public Works Committee, but if because of budgeting

6

and because of the process you need to form a

7

subcommittee to get information to report back to

8

the Committee -- And I am saying this to gather the

9

information, not to do the decision-making part, to

10

report back to the Committee -- it might be

11

worthwhile doing, you know, to just meet with the

12

planning -- meet with the Water Department, find out

13

what kind of information that they have that might

14

be worthwhile to bring back to the Committee or to

15

get a group of water experts together to try to

16

determine how we want to approach the project.

17

That's just a suggestion to keep in mind.

18

sure where to go with that.

19

going to get to a point where we cannot do it in a

20

formal setting like this, it becomes too burdensome,

21

you might want to consider that.

22

decision making needs to be done in this Committee.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

I am not

It's just if we're

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

But I think the

The Chair will

24

consider all possibilities.

And this is a real

25

daunting task for all of us to take on, but as Mr.
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1

Nishiki stated earlier, this could have some

2

important ramifications down the road.
Ms. Tavares.

3

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.

I

5

think that we have the information that we need.

6

This has been worked on before and I think since

7

September I have requested staff to work on it and

8

we've gotten some responses.

9

that we need,

We have information

I think, to make decisions regarding

10

this now.

We don't have to await too much more

11

information.

12

information isn't in the binder right now, that

13

members have not had an opportunity to review it.

14

And I don't know if Mr. Nishiki was, you know,

15

beaten about the head and shoulders in 1997 so

16

when he was trying to push this really hard,

17

know

18

kind of just stopped, but there was a big push then,

19

there was a lot of information.

20

minutes from meetings that are already available, so

21

if anyone wants to bring -- get up to speed on the

22

history of the Chapter plus what the State role is

23

in this, those issues have already been addressed,

24

we have answers for them.

25

looking at it in an organized fashion toward a

But it's a matter because that

I don't

I don't recall what happened and why it was

There are even

So it's a matter of us
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1

certain objective.

2

of the curve as far as requiring a whole lot more

3

additional information.

4

good position to really get something firm and in

5

our ordinance to give us what we should be or should

6

have been doing all along, using our authority in

7

this particular area.

8
9

So I think we're kind of ahead

So I believe we're in a

And I also would like to point out that at
one of the meetings regarding -- from the State

10

Water Resources Commission, I believe it was Ms.

11

Nishioka that pointed out the fact that the Council

12

has had the authority to do many things and hasn't

13

done anything.

14

dimes here and actually start using the authority

15

that's already given to us and come up with a plan

16

for the allocation -- the actual allocation by land

17

use classification, is what we can do to actually do

18

that so that everyone in the County knows what

19

direction we're going and knows what's available and

20

we don't have to play this guessing game about what

21

people can expect or not expect.

22

So we need to, you know, get off the

So I believe we're well under way, Mr. Chair,

23

and I would hope that we could have staff put the

24

information together in a sequence that will help us

25

to understand from where we began to where we are
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1

today and what needs to be done in the future.

2

Thank you.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other final comments or thoughts to this

4
5

matter for today?

6

if there are no objections, will defer this matter

7

and we'll meet on this again, I'm sure.

8

Okay.

Hearing none, the Chair,

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
(PRESENT:
Carroll, and Tavares, and Chair Molina.)

Arakawa,

9

10

ACTION:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

DEFER pending further discussion.

Thank you.
Mr. Chair.

Any -- Oh, sorry.

Ms. Tavares.

Will you formulate and transmit a

15

letter to Mr. Craddick to ask for his comments

16

regarding what has been proposed so far?

17

specifically my ordinance amendments and Mr. Kane's

18

amendments.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

And

Will do.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Okay.

Any other announcements?

23

none, the Chair appreciates some of your

24

participation in today's matters.

25

adjourned.
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1

ADJOURN:

10:52 a.m.
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3
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5

I, Sandra J. Gran, Certified Shorthand

6

7

Reporter for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify

8

that the proceedings were taken down by me in

9

machine shorthand and was thereafter reduced to

10

typewritten form under my supervision; that the

11

foregoing represents to the best of my ability, a

12

true and correct transcript of the proceedings had

13

in the foregoing matter.

14

I further certify that I am not attorney for

15
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16

with the cause.

17
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